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i T asked him where he huut. - H

|
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Mike Tierney
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From: lucas
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 11:00 AM
To: Mike Tierney
Subject: Accident Recollection

&

I was helping load bags into a car from another aircraft when I seen N8JR approaching runway 24. The aircraft
seemed to initially touch the runway at the approach end of 24. Next, the aircraft seemed to attempt a go-around
when the airplane seemingly stalled and dropped hard onto the runway and began to skid down the runway with
broken main gear and the right wing dragging the ground. The aircraft then went off the end of the runway and
through the fence where it caught fire.

Lucas Holly

LAz man
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On Thursday August 15, 2019 around 3:35pm as | was fueling another aircraft, | heard a loud noise from
a landing aircraft. | stopped my fueling and ran around the aircraft it to see N8JR going down the runway
to the West. It had attempted a landing on runway 24. When | saw it, it was going down the runway
with the right main gear folded up under the aircraft and the right wing sliding on the runway. The
aircraft slide off the runway, down an embankment and back up, through some fencing, and came to
rest on the edge of Highway 91. It then caught fire and began to burn on the right rear of the aircraft.

Mike Tierney
Asst. Airport Manager

Elizabethton TN
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Hicks Ralph

From: Grosof Erik

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 10:12 PM
To: Hicks Ralph; Gerhardt Adam
Subject: Fwd: Earnhardt Crash

Hi Ralph and Adam. FYI
Regards,

Erik

Erik R Grosof

Senior Adviser Special OPS

Office of the Managing Director (MD1)
Des

Cell
(24/7) Response Operations Center “ROC” 202-314-6290

Sent via % Radio%
From: Victoris

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 7:49:13 PM
To: eyewitnessreport <eyewitnessreport@ntsb.gov>
Subject: Earnhardt Crash

Hi,

| am the person of that white car that was on the other side of the road in the opposite direction near the crash. | had
just left the school that was right there at 3:36. | had gotten onto the road, as | was driving | saw the plane coming next
to me. | then noticed it kept getting closer to me, and | realized it was crashing, so just out of reaction | swerved to the
other side of the road not knowing where the plane was going to end up. | unfortunately did not pay attention to the
wheels or anything, but | did see it slide to a stop. | was too much in panic to try paying attention to other things. | did
not see any other cars behind me either. | was the only car at that time. | stayed in case | needed questioned, but no one
questioned me. | felt | should let you know | saw some of it, I’'m sorry I’'m not much help with more details.





